
Trudy Casey

From: 
sent: 
To: 
Subject:

Stephen Platt
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:53 PM 
Trudy Casey; Candace L. Kingsley
Re: Agenda_011818.pdf

Posted here - sorry, Trudy.

Stephen

Stephen Platt, Manager
Henderson Libraries | Green Valley Library
2797 N. Green Valley Parkway, Henderson, NV 89014
P: 702-207-4274
smplatt@hendersonlibraries.com | http://www.hendersonlibraries.com
Imagine | Discover | Connect

From: Trudy Casey
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Stephen Platt; Candace L. Kingsley
Subject: FW: Agenda_011818.pdf

Here's a copy of the email I sent out last Thursday about posting the agenda. I did not receive back a 
confirmation of posting for the board records.

I would appreciate it if you guys could confirm that the meeting was posted so we are in compliance with state 
law.

Thanks.
tic

From: Trudy Casey
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Stephen Platt <smplatt@hendersonlibraries.com>; Bethany A. Lafferty 
<balafferty@hendersonlibraries.com>; Candace L. Kingsley <clkingsley@hendersonlibraries.com>; Lauren 
Dahlgren <ldahlgren@hdpl.org>
Cc: Lisa Phelan <lphelan@hendersonlibraries.com>
Subject: Agenda_011818.pdf
Importance: High

Please post the attached agenda for next week's board meeting in a public place and email back confirmation 
of posting for the board records.
Jhanks! P.S. Please remember the meeting is at GIBSON.

tic

i
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Trudy Casey

From: 
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Candace L. Kingsley
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:10 PM
Trudy Casey; Stephen Platt
Re: Agenda_011818.pdf

Posted at Gibson.

Candace L. Kingsley [Branch Manager 
Henderson Libraries [James I. Gibson Library 
100 W. Lake Mead Parkway
Henderson, NV 89015
P: 702.567.0802 | F: 702.565.8832 
clkinqsley@hendersonlibraries.com 
www.hendersonlibraries.com

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
importance: High
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Acknowledgement of Posting

The undersigned acknowledges that the Agenda for the Henderson Libraries
Board of Trustees Meeting on January 18, 2018 was posted at:

HDPL Library WEBSITE:

Address: www.hendersonlibraries.com

Signed Date 1/ ______

http://www.hendersonlibraries.com


Acknowledgement of Posting

The undersigned acknowledges that the Agenda for the Henderson Libraries 
Board of Trustees Meeting on January 18, 2018 was posted at:

Business Name: Paseo Verde Library

Address:\ y 2806. Gr^en Valley Parkway, Henderson, NV

Siu/ed __________ Date j-J
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To: City of Henderson, City Clerk's Office 
Fax #702-267-1401

Acknowledgement of Posting

The undersigned acknowledges that the Agenda for the January 18, 2018 
Henderson Libraries Board of Trustees Meeting was posted.

Signed 0 U I I / 2-D I &
Please post the Library Board Agenda and fax acknowledgement to; 
Henderson Libraries
702-492-1711

Thank You!

T. L Catty
Administrative Assistant
Henderson Libraries
280 5 Green Valley Pkwy 
Henderson, NV 89012 
702.207.4298 
tlcasev@hendersonlibraries.com

mailto:tlcasev@hendersonlibraries.com

